
 

 

  1 

   City of Washington Terrace 2 

_________________________________________________ 3 

Minutes of a Regular City Council meeting 4 

Held on February 18, 2014 5 

City Hall, 5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City, 6 

County of Weber, State of Utah 7 

                      8 

MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT  9 
Mayor Mark C. Allen 10 

Council Member Mary Johnston 11 

Council Member Blair Brown- Excused 12 

Council Member Robert Jensen                  13 

Council Member Scott Monsen 14 

Council Member Val Shupe            15 

City Manager Tom Hanson 16 

Public Works Director Steve Harris 17 

City Recorder Amy Rodriguez 18 

Lt. Kevin Burns, Weber County Sheriff’s Office 19 

Weber County Sheriff Terry Thompson 20 

 21 

Others Present 22 
Charles and Reba Allen, Mark Cram, John D. Kraaima, Robyn Christensen       23 
 24 
1.     ROLL CALL                                                        6:00 P.M 25 

 26 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 27 

 28 

3. WELCOME 29 

 30 

4.     CONSENT ITEMS 31 

 32 

4.1 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 33 

       4.2 APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 4, 2014 MEETING MINUTES      34 
Council was provided with suggested corrections by Council Member Shupe and Mayor Allen. 35 

Items 4.1 and 4.2 were approved by general consent. 36 

        37 

 5.     CITIZEN COMMENTS 38 
There were no citizen comments.          39 

 40 

 6.    COUNCIL/STAFF RESPONSE AND CONSIDERATION TO CITIZEN 41 

       COMMENTS 42 
Due to no citizen comments in item 5, item 6 is unnecessary. 43 

 44 

 45 



 

 

 7.    NEW BUSINESS 46 

       7.1  PRESENTATION: SHERIFF’S OFFICE MONTHLY REPORT     47 
Lt. Burns presented the report to Council, stating that there have been a number of vehicle and 48 

RV burglaries that come along with the warm weather. He reported on a home burglary that was 49 

committed by persons who were out of Salt Lake City. He noted that it was a random burglary 50 

and all the items have been recovered. He noted that there have been several home burglaries 51 

that have occurred during church hours and officers are investigating. 52 

 53 

       7.2  PRESENTATION: SIEMENS INDUSTRY ENERGY AUDIT RESULTS 54 
Hanson stated that the city was looking for ways to save money. Siemens Industry provided a 55 

no-cost study to evaluate street lighting improvements. Siemens Industry representative Mark 56 

Cram stated that there are parameters that they are requirement to meet regarding the state 57 

procurement contract concerning the performance contracting projects. He stated that the 58 

projects must be cash flow positive every year during the years of the payback, noting that 59 

payback is typically ten to fifteen years. He stated that the findings show that the savings 60 

generated by this project are insufficient to meet state statue requirements.  He stated that the 61 

lighting system is comprised of infrastructure that has been in place for many years. He noted 62 

that Rocky Mountain Power owns much of the lights. The recommendation by Siemens is not to 63 

go further with the project at this time. 64 

Council Member Monsen stated that he is concerned about the aging infrastructure and noted 65 

that something will need to be done eventually. Cram suggested that the city state their concerns 66 

with a Rocky Mountain account manager and put the pressure on to have the infrastructure 67 

improved. Hanson stated that he will be speaking with Steve Rush concerning lighting upgrades. 68 

Hanson stated that bad poles are a big part of the problem. Mayor Allen noted that the city has 69 

approximately 280 lights and Rocky Mountain Power owns around 250 of the lights. Mayor 70 

Allen stated that he appreciates Hanson and Cram for putting in the time to evaluate the situation 71 

and supplying a fair and honest answer.  72 

 73 

 8.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 74 
* Council Member Jensen asked if the gutters have been swept recently. Hanson stated that 75 

the street sweeping began as soon as the snow melted from the gutters. 76 

 77 
* Mayor Allen thanked Hanson on the monthly newsletter, stating that it is always well 78 

written and enjoyable. He stated that he has heard from residents who are happy with the 79 

information provided.  80 

Mayor Allen supplied an article concerning the North Davis Sewer District for  81 

informational purposes to explain to Council what sewer districts have to go through to 82 

comply with federal mandates.  83 

Mayor Allen stated that the Central Weber Sewer District will be hosting a Nutrient Removal 84 

Seminar in March and has asked Hanson and one staff member to attend. He stated that he 85 

would like to invite one Council Member to attend along with him as well, noting that it 86 

would be helpful during budget discussions. He noted that there are more restrictions on 87 

waste water and rates are going to continually increase. 88 

       89 

9.      ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 90 



 

 

Hanson stated that the departments have been working on major budget items.  91 

Hanson stated that the city experienced a dial tone problem today but it has been fixed. He noted 92 

that our server will be changed out next week. Hanson stated that our webpage has changed to 93 

www.washingtonterracecity.com.  94 

Hanson noted that the city generator will be online very soon. 95 

 96 

10.     UPCOMING EVENTS      97 

        February 27th: Planning Commission Meeting 6:00 p.m.  98 

        March 4th: City Council Walk-Through of Public Works Facilities 5:00 p.m. 99 

        March 4th: City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 100 

      101 

11.     ADJOURN THE MEETING: MAYOR ALLEN  102 
Mayor Allen adjourned the meeting at 6:34 p.m. 103 

 104 

 105 

 106 
_______________________________      _______________________________ 107 

       Date Approved                          City Recorder 108 

 109 

 110 

 111 


